BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
11:00 a.m. | January 26, 2018
Saranac Lake Campus
AGENDA

I. Call to Order
II. Approval of December 22m, 2017 minutes

ITI. Liaison Reports
A. College Senate
B. NCCCAP
C. CSEA

IV.  College Reports
A. Board Chair
B. Vice President for Academic Affairs
1. Resolution 2017-18| 12 - Registration of Nursing Program in Malone
2. Presentation on Student Learning Qutcomes Assessment — Sarah Maroun
Dean of Admissions
Vice President for Administration & Fiscal Operations
1. Financial Statements for November & December 2017
2. Resolution 2017-18 | 13 - Comptroller Appointment
E. President
F. Representative Reports
1. NCCC Association
2. NCCC Foundation

o a

<

0Old Business

VI. New Business
A. Strategic Plan Implementation Timeline
B. Appoint Trustee to Foundation Board

VII. Public Comment*
VIII. Executive Session
IX. Adjourn

An Executive Session of the Board of Trustees may be called pursuant to Article 7 of the Public Officer’s Law to discuss the
Medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters leading to the
appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal, or removal of a particular person
or corporation and collective bargaining negotiations conducted pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law.
(Public Officers Law §105).

* Public Comment: Visitors are requested to sign in before the beginning of the meeting. Provision is made at this

point in the agenda for citizens of the community to make comments regarding any agenda item io be discussed at
that meeting. Citizens will not be recognized at any other time. No person, not a member of the Board, shall speak
for more than five (5) minutes. The minutes shall show that privilege of the floor was granted and shall include a

brief statement of the subject matter presented.



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
Friday, December 22, 2017 | Soranac Loke Campus

Board Members Present: Tim Burpoe, Steve Reed, Mary Kay Tulloch, Anne McDonald, Dan Kelleher,
Mary Irene Lee, Mark Moeller, and Joe Costa,

Excused: Jerry Griffin, and Pete Suttmeler.

Others Present: Steve Tyrell, Stacie Hurwitch, Chris Tacea, Bob Farmer, Joe Keegan, Lisa Symonds, Diana
Fortune, Dianna Trummer, Sarah Kilby, Chris Knight, Chad LaDue, Joe Pete Wilson.

Board Vice-Chair, Tim Burpoe, called the meeting to order at 11:04 AM.

Approval of Minutes
Anne McDonald made a motion to approve the November 30, 2017 minutes. Daniel Kelleher seconded
the motion. The November 30th, 2017 minutes were approved unanimously (6-0-0).

College Senate
Sarah Kilby reported:
¢ The Curriculum Committee approved the changes in Malone RN program; in the future this will
eliminate having RN courses held through video conferencing between the campuses.
¢ Next Senate meeting is scheduled for early February.

NCCCAP
Chad LaDue reported:

» The Labor/Management team has been meeting monthly and the time has been productive and
successful.

» Frequent one-on-one meetings with Steve Tyrell have been going well.

CSEA
Dianna Trummer reported:

o The final completed contract between NCCC and CSEA will hopefully be shared with members in
January. The contract currently resides with Essex County awaiting to be signed.

Board Chalr Report
No report.

Vice President for Academic Affairs
Joe Keegan reported:

The presence of the Board, with more visibility across the academic area, has been appreciated and we
look forward to the New Year.

The board acted on the following resolution:

Steve Reed recommended resolution 2017-18 | 09 that the North Country Community College Board of

Trustees hereby approves (1) Michael Saulpaugh’s 2017/2018 salary will increase retroactively to
December 22, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 1 of 3



$42,805 with an effective date of January 1, 2018, (2) the retroactive amount will equate to $9,333 and
will be paid in equal bi-weekly payments through August 31, 2018, (3) Michael Saulpaugh will receive

the 2018/2019 contractual increase per the CBA. Daniel Kelleher seconded the motion. The resolution
was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

* Please note, due to emerging hazardous weather conditions, the planned presentation on Student
Learning Outcomes Assessment from Sarah Maroun has been postponed.

Dean of Admissions Report
Chris Tacea reported:
¢ Confirmed our admissions numbers are parallel to those of last year's Spring enrollment.

¢ The Admissions team is working hard to enroll additional continuing students and get them
registered for the Spring-18 semester.

Interim Vice President for Administration/CFO:

e Bob Farmer discussed the Colleges current position with for the 2016-17 year in regards to
revenue and expenditures. He specifically noted surplus for the 2016-17 year.

e Bob Farmer presented the September and October financials to the Board. Mark Moeller moved
to approve the financials. Joe Costa seconded the motion. The motion was approved
unanimously {8-0-0).

o Steve Tyrell reported the College has the second best fund balance/operating budget of all the
30 Community Colleges in New York State. NCCC shared this news with the sponsoring counties
of Essex & Franklin. NCCC has decided to build a strong ratio as a means to counter any future
budget shortfalls.

¢ Chad LaDue commented, as NCCCAP Union president, the members are very pleased with how
well the College s doing financially.

The board acted on the following resolution

Anne McDonald recommended resolution 2017-18 | 10 that the North Country Community College
Board of Trustees hereby approves the Investment Policy — FIN200. Mary Kay Tulloch seconded the
motion. The resolution was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

President’s Report:
Steve Tyrell shared his written report and highlighted:

» SUNY Potsdam initiative continues to move forward. Both Stacie Hurwitch and Carol Rourke
(Potsdam) are arranging a meeting with SUNY Administration and the two Colleges in the next
few weeks. The goal is to work with SUNY Administration to address any concerns they may
have and assist in expediting the Extension Site Application. After SUNY review, the application
moves to New York State Education Department for their review and approval.

¢ Implementation plans for the Strategic Plan will be shared with the Board at the January Board
meeting, and once the College faculty and staff have the chance to review and edit as needed.

The board acted on the following resolution:

Mark Moeller recommended resolution 2017-18 | 11 that the North Country Community College Board
of Trustees hereby approves the appointment of Robert Farmer, to the full-time, management

December 22, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 2 of 3



confidential, twelve month, 261-day, exempt appointment as Vice President of Administration / Chief
Operating Officer effective 12/25/2017, and at an annual salary of $129,329. Steve Reed seconded the
motion. The resolution was approved unanimously {8-0-0).

NCCC Association:
No report.

NCCC Foundation:
Diana Fortune expressed appreciation to the Board for their contributions to the Foundation.

Old Business:

o Steve Tyrell shared with the board the draft SUNY Potsdam Implementation Timeline. This
document will help to keep the College stakeholders on track to ensure a successful launch of the
program in Fall-2018. There has been good feedback from the community and the College Is still
accepting comments and edits.

o Chad LaDue reported that NCCCAP members feel positive about the way in which the
Shared Governance process was used in the development of this new initiative. They felt

they were genuinely in the loop and urges the College to continue this practice in future
decision making.

Public Comment:
None.

Executive Sesslon

Steve Reed made the motion to enter Executive Session at 11:33 p.m. in relation to collective
bargaining negotiations conducted pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law; and the medical,
financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters leading to the
appointment, employment, promotlon, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of @
particular person or corporation. Joe Costa seconded the motion. The motion was passed
unanimously (8-0-0). Steve Tyrell was invited to join the meeting at 11:34 p.m.

Joe Costa made a motion to adjourn executive session at 12:10p.m. Mark Moeller seconded the
motion. The motion was approved unanimously (8-0-0).

Adloumn
Joe Costa made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Anne McDonald seconded the motion. The motion
was approved unanimously (8-0-0). The Board meeting was adjourned at 12:11p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jeryienen

Stacie G. Hurwitch
Assistant Secretary to the Board of Trustees

UNAPPROVED
December 22™, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 3 of 3



hinirliily

o = R -_'-;
‘the Board of Trustees

;

Greetings to you all and Happy New Ycar! The Spring 18 semester is underway with the faculty and
professional staff retuming last week. Students kicked off the term on Monday, January 22, Since
your last meeting there are a few things to report which I have included below:

Pk Acidéenié Plagniig; Programs and Polices:

L ]
o

©

locoting Programs:

AS Business: Sports Management registration at Malone campus proposal is being reviewed
by Curriculum Committee early this semester.

AAS Nursing registration in Malone was approved by the CC and the Senate at their last
mecting and we have that before you today for the Board’s review.

Cenificate in Entrepreneurship - No update.

AAS Ensrepreneurship Mgmt — Malone: We anticipate that the program announcement will
be on its way to SUNY for review by the time of the Board's meeting.

AA Liberal Ans - Childhood/Early Childhood Teacher Ed Transfer; No update.

AAS Human Services — Ticonderoga: We learned that NYSED requires a master plan
amendment when registering new programs in new HEGIS area and will have to hold
on this registration for the time being.

AA Liberal Arts and Sciences - Hum/ Soc Science - English advising track. We will be
working with the Humanities Department to move it forward.

EMT: Our first EMT Basic course in a number of years is being offered by Scott
Harwood in Saranac Lake, We have continued to partner with community as well as
departmental colleagues to look at developing a more substantial set of offerings and
hope to have more to report at the Board meeting.

¢  SUNY Potsdam Proposal: SUNY had a few questions/suggestions regarding the proposal
which we have answered and on their guidance have held off on resubmitting the proposal
until their legal counsel has wrapped up their review of our MOU. We are hoping to have

final guidance on that soon. We have also begun the search for the Extension Center
Director.

o Assessment of Student Learning: We have continued our work in connecting the dots on the
assessment of student learning and strengthening our culture of assessment. The faculty
participated in a full day workshop on assessment put on by two Assistant Provosts from
SUNY on January 17, 17. Sarah Maroun led the efforts and arranged for their presentation,
which we have had very positive responses on.

% College Bridge: No update,

o Academic Policies

o

Academic integrity Policy and Classroom Conduct Policy — the policies have been moved out
1o Academic Policy and Standards Committee for their review and NCCCAP has been
discussing them in regards to any possible impact on working terms and conditions.

% Campus Advisory Boardss



o We will be working on the creation and scheduling of the SL. campus advisory board

shortly as well as reviewing the minutes from the meetings in Malone and Ti to examine
next steps.

Faciilty/Staff Searclies:

We have seven full-time positions we will be looking to fill this year:
Science Instructor - Search is underway. '

P-TECH Liaison - Search is underway.

SUNY Potsdam Extension Center Director - Search is underway.
Women's Soccer/ LAX Coach and Athletic Program Assistant
College Registrar

Director of Radiologic Technology

Associate Dean for Academic Affairs

% Grantssnd Expetiments
Here is abnefupdm ono out grants:
o  Second Chance: The Spring 18 semester is underway with nearly 170 students signed up across
the four facilities. Many thanks to Sarah Kilby for her stewardship of the program!
o P-TECH Programs - Search for a new liaison is underway.
©  Perkins: The program is in full swing with our Career Services Coordinator and retention
specialists at Malone and SL.

Respectfully submitted,
Joe

0000000




WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

2017118 | 12
January 26'", 2018

Motion:
Seconded:
Motion Approved: (0-0-0)

NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

RESOLUTION

There is a need in northem Franklin County and surrounding
communities for us to continue preparing students for a
career as a registered nurse, and

There is strong student interest in northem Franklin County
and surrounding communities for our AAS Nursing program
on our Malone campus, and

These is a desire by the Nursing faculty and our AAS Nursing
students to offer the AAS Nursing program in person rather
than through video-conferencing, and

NCCC has the faculty in place to offer the program through
traditional face-to-face instruction at the Malone campus, and

Doing so will improve instruction as well as student and
faculty satisfaction with the program instruction, and

The Vice President of Academic Affairs, the Social Sciences
Department and the Humanities Department concur, and

The Curriculum Committee and College Senate have
approved the proposal, and

The President has reviewed the proposal and endorses the
recommendation;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the North Country Community College
Board of Trustees approves the submission of a program
proposal to SUNY and NYSED for NCCC to register a stand-
alone AAS Nursing program at the Malone campus.



A.A.S. NURSING

(HEGIS 5208.10)
I. PREREQUISITE COURSES (34 credits) CREDITS | SEMESTER GRADE
A. BIO109 Human Biology 4 | .
B. BIO201 Microbiology o 4 IR
C. ENG101 English Composition I - 3 :
D. NUR10l Nursingl - 7 |
E. NUR102 Introductionto Nursing Pharmacology 1 i
F. NUR104 Nursing II 1 |
G. NUR108 Nursing Pharmacology II 2
H. PSY101 Introductory Psychology . =3
I. PSY202 Developmental Psychology 3
II. FALLSEMESTER (15 credits) | CREDITS | SEMESTER | GRADE
K. B1O21S  Anatomy & Physiology 1 _ — "4 ;
B. NUR201 Maternal/Child Nursing ) 5
C. NUR202 Psychiatric/Mental Health Nursing ) |
D. NUR203 Managing Patient Care - I T |
IIl. SPRING SEMESTER (17 credits) | CREDITS | SEMESTER | GRADE
K. BIO216 ZEnatomy & Physiologyll 4
B. NUR204 HAdult Medical-Surgical Nursing 9
C. NUR205 ProfessionalSemimar 1 _
D. MAT 121 Elementary Statistics or higher (MAT 121 3 i
recommended) I — e Eea— I
MINIMUM ITS 66




Rev3.4.15

Curriculum Request Form

ENew Program Praposai OProgram Change OProgram Deactivation

OProgram Reactivation [CINew Course Proposal OCourse Changes

DICourse Deactivation OCourse Reactivation D Course Outline
CWorksheet Change(s)

PROPOSED CHANGE(S): [Uecpartment ONumber [ITitle DPrefix O Prerequisite
OContem DLevel OFee ®Ves - contact LRPBONo

Date:|11/13/2017 |

Program Title: [AAS Nursing ]

Course Title: | |

Department: [Nursing B

Prerequisite:|

Course Leve):| | (if any new assigned by registrar)

Credits:[ B

Prerequisite:| J (attached course outline for prerequisite)

College Bridge Course: (O Yes @®No

Cowrse Fee: $ LRPB Contacted: QOYes @No  Businoss Office Notified: OYes ONo

(attached course outlinc for prerequisite)

| Contact Hours:

CHANGE TO:

Program Title: | ]

Course Title: ]

Department:| ]

Prerequisite:| (attached course outline for prerequisite)
College Bridge Course: O Yes CNo

Coursc Fee: § LRFPB Contected: OYes ONo  Business Office Notified: (QYes ONo




Rev 3.4.15

DESCRIBE IMPACT ON OTHER COURSE(S) AND/OR PROGRAM(S):

As neted, we don't envision significant change to elther programs or courses. The AAS Nursing requirements will remein
the same, thus the supporting liberal arls courses {l.e. blology, English, mathematics) which ere currently offeredin
Malone to students In the video AAS Nursing program wi! still be needed. If any impact will be felt, we anticipats It being
in the IT ares es indicated above. Having fewer video courses to support we believe wilt help them significantly,

APPROVALS:

! ,
,O(uuﬂ/w«é %SMMV Hsid 1) Crlot, Nefi-fe Date: 11132017
* Department Coordinator/Director
My/’_—_“ﬁ:‘*ﬁ:—ﬁh o M:.LZJ.’%_/?F’_‘?
* Corriculum Committee Chair
/ /
Ak By e {135
-~
* Senate Chair
Joe Keegan e 1/20/18
* Vice President for Academic Affairs
I, — Date:
* President
. R o Date:
* Board of Trustees
Date:

* Records



North Courtry Community College
New Degree Program Proposal
AAS Nursing
Date: September 25", 2017

Proposal;
The Nursing department is proposing the establishment of a new program, 445 Nurstng (HEGIS
5208.10) on our Malone campus. Some of you may say, *“Wait! Don’t we already have an 445
Nursing program in Malone?" The answer is “sort of". A short history of Nursing at NCCC is
instructive:
¢ In 1968, we established a LPN Certificate on our Malone and in Saranac Lake campuses.
* In 1984, the College added an RN program (AAS Nursing) in Saranac Lake.
¢ In2004, we added a distance leaming (vidco-conferencing) modality specifically from
SL to Malone.
In 2006, we registered the LPN program on our Ticonderoga campus.
In 2009, we added the RN program to our Ticonderoga campus,

The program history illustrates several important points, not the least of which is the fact that
Nursing has boen part of the fabric of NCCC since the College’s inception, For the purposes of
this proposal, it clarifies for us that while the students were physically in Malone, theit program
was registered in Saranac Lake,

As noted, our proposal is to move from the video-conferencing modality to a stand-alone, on-
ground A4S Nursing program in Malone. When nitiated in 2004, video-conferencing was a way
to provide the program to students at the Malone campus with limited Nursing faculty resources,
Since then, we have observed that students on the receiving site (Malone) fee! short-changed by
not having their instructor directly in class with them. Added to thet, as the video-conferencing
equipment aged, we have found it vexing at best to deliver the high-quality instruction the
prograrm is known for using this modality. Invariably, the equipment drops sound and video
routinely and in a video class, when that happens, both the receiving and sending class are
impacted. Even in the best of video circumstances, the Nursing Department would agree that
face-to-face delivery is the best approach.

Thus, we belicve that at this juncture that the important pleces of the puzzle (i.e. academics,
faculty staffing pattern, enrollment, and warkforce demand) are all in place to support this move.
Academically, our LPN and RN programs are standardized regardless of the campus where they
are offered. The department has a set of internal measures that ensure uniformity in content
within the program. On all campuses, the liberal arts support courses are offered, thus we see no
changes there. As with other programs, students will be able to take up to 50% of the program
online. In AAS Nursing, at this point, this would not be possible given that neither the nursing
core nor many of the science labs are availeble online.

Programmatically, over the last twelve years, we have mede changes to the A4S Nursing
program, including the addition of deparimental faculty members and the reduction of credits
from 74 to 66 to be in line with SUNY Seamless Transfer.



A.AS. Nursing in Malone
Discussion:

* The math department wonders what sort of plan is in place to provide sufficient
lab space, as currcatly on the Malone campus there is only sufficient lab space to
run one lab at a time.

* The math department also believes that there would need to be an additional
Biology instructor on the Malone campus to cover Human Biology, Anatomy and
Physiology and the like.

* Regarding Nursing Staff, we wonder if two instructors on ezch campus will
provide sufficient coverage to cover all required nursing courses.

* And finslly, we recommend that the math requirement remaia as stated, but with
the additional statement that “(MAT121 recommended)” be added to help
advisors- if that is a shared belief of the Nursing department.

I brlieve this is an exciting opportunity for the Malone students and campus. Thank you for
including us in this dialogue.

Allison Warner

Assistant Professor of Mathematics

Mathematics Department Chair

Science September 26, 2017
Hi Sandy,

1 support the stand-alone, on the ground AAS Nursing program in Malone.
Judy Steinberg, Ph.D.

Professor of Biology

Chalr, Science Department

Socisl Sciences September 27, 2017
Hi Sandra,

T have teviewed the proposal and as long as the SS dept can continue to meet the needs of the
NUR dept as currently required, we are in support of the proposal.

Best,

Cammy Sheridan

Associate Praofessor

Chatr, Social Sciences Department

Learning Assistance Center — Malone September 28, 2017
Hi, Sandra,

Thank you for sending the proposal and curriculum document cutlining the proposed AAS
Nursing for the Malone NCCC campus. 1 have no concems; only support and enthusiasm for
this addition to our programs and for the opportunities is offers to Melone-based students.



Long-Range Planning and Budget Commitiee October 21, 2017
Hi Sandrs,

I am fully in support of this proposal in both my capacitics s HUM Dept. Chair and Chair of
LRPBC. have taken the liberty of suggesting some editorial changes to the
wording/punctuation (see attached).

Bruce Rawe

Chair, Long-Range Planning and Budget Commiltee

Agademic Affairs October 26, 2017
Hi Sandy,

Thank you for moving this proposal forward. 1 have no doubt that your departmental colleagues
and future RN students will be grateful for moving to a fully on-ground offering and away from
video-conferencing. Over the years, the students on the receiving end (Malone) have often noted
feeling detached from their teachers and fellow students at the transmission site (Saranac Lake)
and found that regerdiess of how good our system was, the delivery was not as well-received as
when it was provided face-to-face.

1, too, am supportive of this move s I believe that the quality of the learning experience for our
Malone students will improve because of it. We could anticipate that there may b¢ some
corresponding increases in student retention, completion and success in passing the N-CLEX
exams with this move. [ trust that given your current staffing pattern (six full-time instructors,
one full-time clinical coordinator and a full-time director) the core will be able to be covered.

In the process of reaching out to your colleagues, there were some good questions reised, most
notably by the Math Department and Enroliment Management. I have addressed those questions
here and hope that all find them helpful:

Is the program 64 credits or 667 Answer: 66 credits.

* You mentioned that the program won't bave additional cost...by taking the VC away,
would we not increase mileage expenses to teach face-to-face? Answer: Possibly, There
is already travel between SL and Malone for RN instruction (going both ways), thus if
there are addftional costs, we would expect them to be minimal. If you consider the costs
associaled with IT support of the instruction for the program using VC, we all anticipate
this change to reduce those.

*  The math department wonders what sort of plan is in place to provide sufficicnt lab
space, as currently on the Malone campus there is only sufficient lab space to run one lab
al & time. — Answer: While we would love 10 add more lab space on the Malone campus,
that is not identified as a need for this proposal, The LPN class has more lab needs and
this proposal is not asking for any additional Nursing lab or Science lub space.

* The math department also believes that there would need to be an additional Biology
instructor on the Malone campus to cover Human Biology, Anatomy and Physiclogy and
the like, Answer: The Science Depariment and Academic Affairs agrees and we have
identified that the Science Instructor search that is beginning this fall to repiace Dr
Peter Sayles who is retirtng will be located on the Malone campus.



A.A.S. NURSING - Old Version
(HEGIS 5208.10)

1. PREREQUISITE COURSES (34 credits)

.ﬁ%{

| CREDITS | SEMESTER | GRADE

A. BIO109 Human Biology L SR, S S N
B. _BiO20] Microbiology - N I S

€. _ENG101 "English Composiiion 1 3. —

D. NUR10l Nursingl R A A N
E,  NUR10Z2 Introduction to Nursing Pharmacology 1

F. NUR104 NursingII 1 L

G. NUR108 _Nursing Pharmacology Il i s peway - Sxas SUSISUE. TR
H.  PEY101 Introductary Psychology 3 | -

1. PSY 202 Developmental Psychology B I -

1. FALLSEWMESTER (15 credits)

8. BIO215 ZAnstomy & Physiology I

‘B._ NUR201 _Matermnal/Child Nursing

C. NURE02 Psychiatric/Mental Health Nursing _

Managing Patient Care

| CREDITS | SEMESTER | GRADE

| I, SPRING SEMESTER, (17 credits)

CREDITS | SEMESTER | GRADE

K. BIO216 Anatomy & Physiology Il

B.” NUR204 Edult Medical-Suvgical Nursing

C. NUR205 Professional Seminar

D. T MAT 121 Elementary Statistics or higher

4 -
I -

MINIMUM TOTAL CREDITS 66

Revised VPAA: kn: 7121034




North Country Community.College
TRecominended Course Sequence

’AnAnSo N& rsii G{iD ‘%éiljﬁé‘ I fm& R

This sequence is recommended for students in the A.A.S. Nuorsing Program. This sequence
assumes that the student will be attending NCCC full-time for two years, However, many
students choose to take a reduced course load to complement their life schedules,
Regardless, we recommend that you speak with an Academic Advisor prior to each
semester to ensure that you are on track, as some courses reguire prerequisites and others
are offered only in the Fall/Spring semesters.

PREREQUISITE COURSES Idcr
BIO 109 Human Biology (including lab) 4cr
BIO 20t Microbiology 4cr
ENG 101 English Composition | 3er
NUR 101 Nursing | Tor
NUR 102 Introduction to Pharmecclogy ler
NUR 104 Nursing IT Ter
NUR 108 Nursing Pharmacology 1 2er
PSY 101 Introductory Psychology 3er
PSY 202 Developmental Psychology 3or
Semeoster3  (Fali #2) 1Scr
BIO 215 Ansgtomy & Physiology 1 4er
NUR 201 Maternal/Child Nursing Ser
NUR 202 Psychiatric/Mental Health Nursing Ser
NUR 203 Manuging Patient Care ler
Semesterd  (Spring #2) 1%er
BIO 216 Anatomy & Physiology Il der
NUR 204 Adult Medical-Surgical Nursing 9er
NUR 205 Professional Seminar ler
MAT 12] Blementary Statistics ar higher 3cr

Revised VPAA: Im: 7/21/2014



Support and Retention of Clinical Adjunct Fagulty:

Chuck VenAnden raised the Issue of the constant tum-over of qualified clinical faculty. The vast majorily
of clinicel adjuncts are working above and beyond their current fulltime employment and find it difficult
to do so for extended periods of time. Others are currently and temporarlly employed and work as
adjuncts until they either return to 2 full-time status or find full-lime work. The number of bachelor’s
prepared nurses, let alone master’s prepared nurses wliling. Able and prepared to be clinical instructors
Is chaflenging.

Selina LeMay-Klippel stressed that frequent and supportive communication is key. In doing 50 she stress
that we need to communicate a critical and appropriate times so clinical faculty have a sense of value
and a feeling of support and belonging.

Testing

Student access to test bank questions remeins @ problem. If we rely on the test banks students will
possibly have inflated grades that do not refiect their level on competency and readiness to take
national boards. Faculty are working hard to Identify alternative sources for well normed test questions.

Chalienges of Large Class Sizes

The aumber of students in each program on each campus creates major challenges. The challenges
include crowded classroom space that is not supportive of quality teaching nor learning; small crowded
nursing lab space that Inhibits teaching, learning and scheduling: and severe limitations in providing
adequate clinical experiences. The availabllity of clinfcal sites with patient censuses adeguate to provide
learning for the students Is @ serious problem. There are times at both Alice Hyde and Adirondack Health
that the number of students assigned to the facility exceed the number of inpatients; learning is difficult
and the burden on the facility staff if problematic, Furthermore, the availability of clintcal <ites for
maternal and child health and mental health experiances is very limited. This ls espedially so for the LPN
year where our larger clinical partners do not accept LPN students. We therefore need to rely on small
office-based assignmente.

The identification of appropriately trained and avallable clinical instructors who are able 10 make the
required time commitments ks a problem.

Chuck VanAnden asked each of the faculty to objectively review classroom needs /availability; nursing
1ab capacity and clinical opportunities and determine a reallstic program capacity (whether larger than
we currently have or smaller). We discussed the importance of maximizing the class size but being able
to assure quality as well. By mid-February the estimates are to be available for further discussion and
creative planning.



Q1A 810T Bunds QLA £70Z Supds Q1A 9107 Bupds Q1A STOT Supds QLA bT02Z Supds QLA £10Z duuds QLA Zroz 8uuds Q1A TT0Z Sunds

0

08

7 00T

" ost

00¢

052

\ / 00E

! 05€

II-I-IIII“-I|I \. / ; ooV
/lw va

00S

(aLA) suoped|ddy Supds
68T | 18 | sex | 21t | osT | ost | it 68L | 18 SET ZiT | 9st | ost | 1t JRUPERY PUE Jajsuea] ‘i) 1siJ pAsEaH|
| S T LA e SR ]
3 0 v S v zt | 6t € 0 [ S v L | 6t paIzelay uopes)|

0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 2AR2EY) o) ddy
43 3 €2 8 o9t | oz I3 13 3 £2 8 ot | oz | LT umespypw uonedyddy
€8 | Z1T | 25 | #9 | 9¢ | gev | eetr €8 | LIt I3 9 | 9, | set | set suoyeafddy atajdwoou}
18 6 61 z 8 6 v 15 6 61 T 8 6 v Ma|ndy Sulpuad suonedfiddy panjaday
0 0 1 0 £ z 1 0 0 T 0 £ 3 T smeys uoped|jddy Jaui0
(] 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (v Buisann) IS Yem
viz | OpT | SIT | Zer | £€T | wev | €t viz | OBt STT zet | zer | ver | st SYwpy
6€ | 66 | 66 | 8¢ | v9 | v | oz 66 | 6F 6€ g€ | v9 | &0 | oL sisodag
E A I At S =T e = == =
700 | GOE | 8S¢ | 6vZ | 80€ | 66€ | 9% Zop | 60E 852 6vZ | BOE | G66€ | 29¥ suojeaqddy Supds|
u\m—ﬂgsa_gn}g

AN |

SINVD U] 8180 sjqejjeat uo paseq agewsa yinoy, 8T0Z/91/0T :aeQ e1eq

sroz/9t/t
SuojsSIWIPY JO O
uoday saaisnL 0 paeog



'SUCISSIIPY JO 43P|0} 3l JBPUN JUI04IeyS Aljnded O ase S3AIN0SII WAW0IUB [NJISN J3YI0 pue
'sieuiqam/elep 233)j03 Ajlunwwod/jooyas 48y ‘ue|d UOHIIE JUBL|[OIUD Y] ‘SIBQUINU UDISSIWPE Apjaam jey Japujwal Ajpusnd

vsd

pajiew aq 03 s3f pseme ST |1e3 10} (eod ano s1 IST YUeW v
spie41amod wi duisadaoud (|0} 10§ pasedasd Suiaq st w4 BT Iled €
pamainaa Sutag Ajjuaaand si 2015jR0x3 8T Funds -2
Suims ny w1 s SwiBexyded paeme 8T Buuds T

:uoday piv jepueutd

jaeap maN Addey ‘€
YIST 3y} Aepsiny) 3q ||1m uopellsi3ay Juspnis MaN 15€7 T
SJUaPMIS P57 JIuas upayo wepsiod/I2JN Bulljosauaun)y T

'SA|ARIY SUOISSILPY

%6°S/v 89 L jeioL
%8'c/1- ot 13 :2uojey
%0'02T/9 S 1T a1
%L E-/T- L 9z :ayey Jeueles

23 g AON :suoneJisiday Juapms maN

%1°6Z/VE %6°18/89 L £8 1St :5833|dwodu|
%TTT/LT %9°92-/LS- ovt viz LSt SHWpY

%9°Z-/1- %9°2-/1° 6E 6E 13 's)1s003Q
%L02/v9 %TL-/et- 60€ o €L :suonedyddy

S5uaiapiq %/A8T-L1 9f0csupds  ZTOzeuMds  BT0C Buds :QLA SIN0easg uopedyiddy




Qr€z’10 5|

04D ‘UCHEenSIUTWIPY JO JUIPISaId 1A
YINIVS LHFE0Y

groz ‘gz L1enuef
SAAISNYL 40 Q¥vVOd FHL OL A3 LLINGNS

L10% ‘of JI2QUIdAON JO SV
JIOdTA TVIDNVNIA ANNA ONLLVIIdO

saUNO.) Xassg pue uipjuer] £q patosuodg

a8a0) Aymunuwuao) Anuno) YuoN




'SpUNj pawiejoun Se Jipne 3y} Jo uona|duiod sy} IS Ie)S Y O3 JUIS 3 |[IM SPUNJ 3SAY],
-01e1S SAN O} 9S°6L6'8Y$ IUNOWE 3Y) Ul Juspnls £q Payses usaq J,USARY JBY} $Y93Yd SUIpuRISING o 104m 3331100 SY | =SIUIIGPIT 49410

g 1-L 10T JO YIUOU 3L} JOJ PSPI0IAI 3q O} PaoU JTYO-VVIL PUC SYL *SHH 10} SONN|Iqel| PArUOIE oy | sz oY 03 N

“UONBIDOSSY U} 0} apeL 3q 0} Pa1oadxa si Juawked B pue 12gojoQ) Ul SUOP Sem Jsuel) uoepunog 3y L
-232]]00 3y} Aq passaooud syuswiked pue sisjsue) Jo susl ay1 03 anp A[uBwid S| aseasoul oY) ‘uledy ~UOHDPUNO,] PUD UOHDISOSSY 01 AN

1eaK 15B] WY} SWiBS WO ZLp*LSES Aq paseaou] -sanTlIqery

"Spunya1 Juspnys pue sasuadxs Funerado 10j papasu st Yses udlm 3LJQ ssauisng
aiy) wouy ut umesp Ajuewiid ofe spuny asay ] “ple [BIOUBUIY [219P3] Pu 31e)S 10] 93(j0D 3y} 03 PamO S ASUOIN -SIUIMIUIIACD Wi0] oang

"UOEPUNC] SY} WO} NP ISBAIIIP & uimoys
popJ09a1 Su1aq 10U SJUSWAINAI 03 NP S 3oueLIeA SY ], 952100 ay) wayf paja[diliod lam SISJSUBLL ~HORDPUNOL JIIN Wodj and

*ss3304d ply [eloueuly
ayp Suna[duwos SJUIPNIS M) B ARY [[11S 9\ 'SI6J UOIN By} UL ISEIJOU] UR O} INP SI 3OUBLIBA 3 | -SJUIPMS 2]qDAI2IZY SIUNOIY

“SunJ yooyo dv pue sysodap Jo Sulwn uo paseq st yseD) ~§50)

IeOA )SB] SWI) SWES WO RS E6S AQ PasEaldu] -§)assy

99U JouB[ey

LT07 ‘0€ 43quiasoN
JWPNQ JUINAE)S [eIdUBTLY

adaqjo) Aunmumio) Anune)) YLION




“Jeak g-L1 Sy} 40§ p1023l
usaq J0u dARY sasuadxa JuswAIaY N0V [ENdeD aU 0} paaoul aq 0} padu AZ0[ouyds L uoyeuLoju] pue Juawdinbg unyiim sasuadxa aulog

sasualxy

*3)Ep 0} PIPJ02al I SUORNGLIUOD “JB3A SYf} 10} SUCLINGLIIUOD JBYBIY aA1903)
11 2891100 Y “1omo} 3q [[1m JuawiAed puoq Y3 SurOUBULRI AY) YHM uswAed puoq ay3 snupw juswAed [RIUal Y} WO SUOKNGLILOD
$3A19001 5391109 3y} St 93|00 PUE UOLIEPUNO,] AU} USIMIRQ JUSIISAITE Y[ "SPUOQ JUALIND JIBY} PDUBULAI UOLEPUNO] 3Y |, SWORNqLIU0T)

8€STh ageyuIT qof
0S6'C BupdR/AUNIYY
000881 JUSW{[0IuT MO
0L0°0L9 PIY [elay
SLE'060°ES p1y aseq

:pie Surmoljol
ays Supoafoad s191e1S Y3 W SIYI IV "$[-L1 40} LpL T S! S1BI PIV 21e)S SUL “HLd SZTI°] U0 paseq papuny s pIv ABIS PIY-210IS

*1035atas £ [~V 9yl J0J SIuapms ¢ Aq 1940 ARUaLIND are pue ‘ajel
UONIN} SJEJS JO INO SY} PISEIIDUL SA W SIY} I8 JedK JSe| WOl UOKIN] LIS JO INO Ul 9T[‘L[$ JOAO JUBLIND 316 M -HONINL 2308 JO InQ

*awy suyy 1e aSuryD) oN “SYoDGITINYD
-Jeak oy} InoySnody) SWes dY} UIBWAI [jIm SUORNQLIUOD JosuodS INQ -SUONNGLIUD) 105U0dS

‘uom

ayy Sunndun [us st 30O ssauisng sy) pue 2jejdiwoo st uopensias 33pug a83(10D *§L6 JO Jaquinu 193pnq JULIND MO 1940 APY31[S

08 10 199w 03 105fosd op o\ “1eak jse| woy s, L4 ul umop APySis are am Lodal SI) JO SWN ) I8 JIASMOL| PIsealou] Sem Jjel uoning
QUL "W SIY) 18 JBIK JSB] WO 6LZ E6S UMOD 318 9, "Jeak [Bosi SIY} JOJ S33, Puk UOLIN ], INO JO 9Lt PIJ[Iq 2ARY SN\~ 522, pUD UONIN]

SONUIASY

LT0T 0£ J3quidAoON
amINQ JUIUWINE)S [BIOUBULY

38310 Hyrunmuro)) £11UN0Y) JIION




-8 96b’es0’TS (T88'z) S (aseasseq)/snjding 12N
YTy YI0°'YS 104 3jqisuodsal
ag pjnom JJDN ‘ApuaLInd | siausg JuawAo|dw3-150d 4310, 11odas pue aunseaw o1
siakojdwa Juawusanod 3upnbas uoisinosd Funuodal jeiaueuyy pue 3upunoade ue sI Sy ASYO
80S0SE'OTS wvLLOT'VS TSTBIS VIS sasnyjpuadxy jq0L
%19 910°TL L6TOTT €TTI8T Snodue;|(3asiin 9EE'6L8'Y $ £1/10/60 se 2duejeg pund w3laid
%8y 885'SL ZIt'69 000°SPT *su| Aujiqer i3 Auadoud T€8'SLL § {upne a.1049q) sn|dins £T-9T P3IEWNST
%LT  679'96T 8129 0T8'8SE LT SOS'E0T'y $ 91/10/60 30 Se 20UE[eg pund
%T9 £90°SET LE6'PTT 000°09€ sdiysse|oy3s Aseunung aduejeg pund|
%bT  6L6°8TS rL'e8 0TL'€09 s3jjddng jeuopanaysuj i3 Aeaqn]
%9L  L6S'LY ESEBKT 056°S6T A3ojouy33a) uoiewopu] 861'0€0'8S 9E0'¥CT'S S Aynb3 1 sepjiiqen [eiol
%ST  LLV'TLT £LY'9S 0s6°Lez SIS |BUOISSIJ0Id
%ET  OTH'S6T 591°6C SLSPTT Buispuaapy IT'LLV'SS VBT'EIZ'S § Aynb3 pu3 yuow
%0T SLT'L6 6t3'0T #2T'80T 59)|ddng (eJaua9 1§ AP0
%6E SIS'EET SZT'98 059'6TC Faueuauew ZLY'ISE S O08E'ESSTS TSBOIEZ S saptjiqeyt [eol
%SE  S9T'ESE SE9'GET 008°88€ saRN
%ST  L8L'T60'T £65'€9€ 08€°SSH'T sasea Ayjjoed 8T1'592 062'€9€ 804’879 san||iqen 12Yl0
%EYT (8v0'S9) 8LE9TZ DEETST wawdinba - 186'852 186'352 s3IUasqy paresuadwo)
%pE L1898 SI8'EP GEQOET BYyI0 EPT'LST {St0"9€) L60'12T uaWRRRY 0} 3ng
%y  09/'689 65882 619CTL SUTENTEN 3T (12) 13 0z spunj J3yiQ 03 3ng
%I vZL'9V8 OLEV8S 60°'TEY'T (ea1pain (6£0°19) TELOVE 759642 {wuay) uonepunoy JJIN 03 3ng
%ST 8SL'p6E LOE'0ET §90°sZS saxel fjosAed 9,1'16% 269029 898°TIT'T (s)00g ‘s|eapy ‘wooy) uonejpossy JIIN 0) and
%ST 9B6'STE'S § TSE'TBLIS LEE'B60'L S sajiejes (986°0ST) Z6p'aze 905°LLT sa|jiqen s)yauag 1 [104Aed
(88'cve) ¢ TOT'LL9 & VPIE'EEE S ajqeded slunoddy
saJnyjpuadxa( sanljiqen
TET'TST'6 § OPZ'veZ'S$S TLE'SLY'PTS SBNUAAJY JE10L 865'€6  $ 86¥°0£0'8S 9E0'FZI'8 S s13s5y |eoL
(or1) (0EL'S) (0L5's) sasuadx3 pleda.d
%67 987'669 91262 0SH'166 suonnquIued 192'9€E T99'SSE'E  E€T6'T69E (Ptv Uiy pa4 73 B1EIS) SIUBWILIBA0D WOl B3N]
%LT VIE'SRE'T TOTET'T  9LE'ITTY piv 311§ {otTv'zs) 989°L0V 69Z'9SE spund Jayio wou4 ang
%Ly  LSL'ETE 826'v82 $89°809 uoping 33e35-J0-An0 {oze'zen) 06569 0LT'eLS (suonngIuoD) UoKEPUNOS JDIN Wol4 ang
%0p SSE'LOY ShTeLe 005289 syoeqadieyd {€92'12) 194°8S 00'LE UopeOSSY DJIN Wol4 3ng
%SC  EE£8'GS8T L9T'y29 000°08Y'T uonnquIuo) siosuods 896'LS 602'56S LLT'ESY SIUDPN]S-2|GEAISIRY SIUNOJDY
%ib  985'6L6°T § pLL'OTIZS 09E€'965'S § 5394 g uoniny (zs0'vOT) $ STO'PZE'TS €96'6TB'T S ysed
Sanuanay S}assy
798png  JIUElEA eny 1a8png SIUBHEA ey enoy
0% 198png Q1A 8T-LT |enuuy alAloud QLA uBND
LTOZ ‘OF YIBNIAON LT0Z ‘0€ YIaWIAON

sainjjpuadx] 'g sanuaady
adajj0n Ayunwiio) Aiuno) YoN

193ygs asuejeg
aajj0 Ajunwiwo) A3uno) YuoN




griTIo 5|

04D ‘UonERNSIUIWPY JO JUIPISAI] 3IA
YTNAV LYI90d

g107 ‘gz Arenuef
STILSNYL 40 QUvOod AHL OL dILLINGNS

L107 1€ 319qUIaNI( JO SY
LJI04dTd TVIONVNIA ANNA ONILYVYIdO

sauUNo)) Xassy pue urpjuely Aq patosuods

38s[10D AArumwuo) Anuno)) YyuoN




*SpUNy PawWie[oun Se Jipne ay) Jo uona|dwod sy1 JoYE LIS Ay} 03 DS 3q [{m SpuNj asay ),
‘31e1S SAN 01 95°6L6°8HS JUNOWE 3y} Ut Juapnys Aq PaYSed uaaq 1, USARY JBY] S193Yd Buipuelsino Lo 2)oim 3397100 3y | ~SaNNIGOIT 42410

“8[~L 0T 10} Pap1023J 3q 0} PAsu JAYD-VVIL PUB SY L ‘SHT 10} SILI[IqEl] PAnudde 2y | Fuoutozy 0 and

‘3oue[eq L[~V oy 4o pred a8a]j0o Y] 8107 Alenuef uj SUOp Sem UOHRIOSSY ) 0} Juswided ay |
-580([09 9y Aq passasoid syuawied pue sigjsues) Jo aw) ay) 0) anp A[Lewid St asealoul oY) ‘uiely -4OPDPUNOL] Pub UoTJII0SSY 0F anq

Jeak JsBj 2WI1) SWES WOLf £99°0| b§ AQ PaseaJou] -sanilIqer]

"UMOpINYs [e1apag 3y o}
anp MO[J yseo prenSoJes 0} Ul LMBIP 2Iom SpUN [BIopa Spunjai Juaprys pue sasuadxa Suljesado Joj papaau s| Ysed udym aoljQ ssauisng
3y} WOy ul umelp A|Uewid are spuny asey | pie [EIOUBUL [RIOP3] PUE JTBIS 10 332[]00 9y} 0) PAMO S, AUOW SIHINIUIIA0D) UioL] Fn(

‘papioddl 2q

0] 9[qBAI3931 SN} PUB UOLBI[1OU0II 239]dILOd © JOJ JOPIO Ul POPI03aL 3q O} PI3U SHUSLLSIRAY 'UOHEPUNO,] 9Y) W0} INp 3sealdap & Suimoys
pap10231 Butaq JOU SJUIWRINRL 0} ANP S| 0UBLIEA 9Y ], *953[|00 sy} woyy pajo[diod alem SIdJsuel ], ~wONBPURGT DDDN Wioi] 2nq

"ple J1oy}
Suissao01d ale SJUSPNJS SINSUS 0} J0J0aIL(] PIY [BIOUBUL] Mau 3L} Ilm K[3S0[d Aloa Supjom OS[B S1 9y "s|tews pue sj[ea auoyd ‘sSuljiew
3o uonejos Suijjiq & dn 19s B[ABDIA "SLOJJS UOOI[|0I PASEAIOUL IARY I31|[0D qieg Pue uwing) BjAeDdW -SIUBPHIS I]qna1aIaYy SIUN0ISY

"SunJ }oayd Jv pue susodap jo Sunwy uo paseq st yseD “Fsu)

JBak 1SB[ SWIR SWES WOl 6.1 €1$ Aq pasealou] -s)assy

BELUERD L

LT0T ‘1€ 1aquiddeq
AUIPNO JUIWI}BIS [E1PUBUL]

adajj0) Ayunmwo)) £1Unoy) glaoN




“Jeak g[-L | 94} 40O} P1023L
U30q 10U 2ABY SasU3AX? JUSWILIRY “IUN0dDY [E)dED SY) O) PaAoLl 3 0} P3au £30[0uYyda |, uoyeuLIoju] pue Juawdinbg ulyim sasuadxs swog

umﬂwﬂumum—

“3]Bp 0} PApJ0931 e SUONNGLIUOY “1eak 3} JO} SUOHNGIIIL0D 13YS1Y 2419031
[ 955(100 2y} ‘Jomo| 9q [Jim Juswiked puoq 3t Supouruyar sy YA “Justuked puoq sy snujw juswAed [BIuaJ aY) WO} SUCHNGLIUOD
S0A12001 9301100 2y st 289]10) PUB UOCHEPUNO,] Y U3IMIAQ JUIWSIBE SY |, SPUOQ JUSLIND JISY) PISUBULJAS UOHBPUNOL Y L SSUOUNRGLIIUOD)

8ESTY adeyul qof
0S6C FunaeIA/Funinisay
000881 JuSW||0IUT MO
0L0°0L9 PIV [B1USY
SLE060°CS ply aseg

:pre Suimojjof
ayy Sunoafoud si a1e)s au aun SIYI 1Y "R1-L] 4OF LiL TS St oNel PIV 1S YL, LA STI'| U0 paseq papury st ply ielS “pry-anls

"auuyy s1y) Je aFueyo oN ~HOIFA] 210S JO N0
“auly} siu} 18 aSueyod ON ~SYIDGaIIDY)

“JeaA oy} JnoYSNn0aY) Swies Y UIBWAI |[Im4 SUOHNGLIUOD JosuodS INQ -SUONNGIIN0)) J0stods

-wi) s1y) Je a3ueyd oN~ 572 puD UOTINL
SoNIASY
LT0Z ‘1€ Jaquadaq
UPNQ JTIW)E)S JCIOUBUL]

aBa[0p Ounuwwo)) £53uUno)) YlIoN

S—

A_




Y2 PT0'YS 103 JjGisuodsal

3q pinom N ‘Apualng ,S1yauag JuswAojdw-1s0d J3YI0, Hodal pue aunsesw 0}
siafojdwa Juawusan08 Sulnbal uoisinoad Sujliodal [epueuy pue dujunodde ue st St 8SYD »

9EE'6L8Y S
TE8'SLL $
SOS'E0T'Y §

L1/10/60 Se aauejeg pun4 1afoid
{\ipne aJojaq) snidins LT-9T Palewnsy
9T/10/60 §© € aduejeg punj
AJewwng azuejeg pungd

-$ gev'vee $ (188°2Y) S (aseanaq)/snjdins 19N
10Z'99Z'6S TSO'ZST'SS TSL'BIS'YIS saunypuadx3 g0}
%L9 €IE'6S 006°TZT £1Z'T8T SNO3UE|[AISIA
%8y 885'5L 19’69 000'S¥T ‘suj Ayjiqen) 8 Auadosg
%67 BOT'68¢C 20L°69 0T8'85E |ones)
%99 GLS'ELT SZY'9ET 000°09€ sdiyssejoyds
%91 80Z'S0S Z15'86 0ZL'E09 saljddns [euoianasu) 1 Aseuqn
%00T €19 LEE'S6T 056°S6T Adojouyaa) uopew.opu|
%LT 060991 098°19 056°422 SIS |eUO|SSBY0Id
%61 B9T'IST LOV'EY SLS'VTT Bujspaanpy
%ET  TBI'VE WE'ET ¥ZT'80T sa)jddns jesauan g YO
%St 9LE'TLL vL2'86 0S9°61¢ PdueUAURIN
%Ly YTY'LOT 9LE'T8T 008'88¢€ SaRIIN
%EE  BLL'DLE 20Z's8Y 08E'SSY'T sasea] Ajjjoed
%IST (S¥5°'LL) S.8'8CC Q0EE'TST wawdinb3
%6E  669'6L 9£6°0S SE9'0ET 13410
%y  09L°€89 658°82 619°ZTL SUETITEFEN!
%OF  §95°658 625'SLS P60 TEY'T [e3pa
%EE TIL'ESE €OE'TLT 590's2S saxe] |joAed
%9€ LET'ZLS'PS 002'TTS'TS LEE'B6DL § Sauejes
saimypuadxy
£78'886'85 vPS'98P'SS TLE'SLV'PIS sanusaay [@04
%8 6ZP'819 TZO'ELE 0St'166 suoingLIue)
%LT PIE'S86'T TIOTET'T  9QLEOIT'Y piv el
%Lb LSL'ETE 826'v8T $89'809 uoRIny 2)ei5-40-INQ
%0y SSELOV SP1'SLT 005789 syoeqasey)
%EE  000°0L9'T  000'0TE 00008¥'7 uopnquIuo) siosucds
%Ly TL6'€86'7S B8E'TTI'TS 09E'9BSS § $334 13 uomnL
SONUIADY

°8png S9dUBLEA [eny odpng

0% 192png QLA 8T-L1 (enuuy

£T0T ‘TE ¥39N3D3Q
saJnypuadx3 '3 SONUIAIY

28a)10) Ajunwiwo) Ajuno) Yuon

§5£°898'9S §55°000°C $ Aynb3 73 sapyqer je3ol
T50'0£9'?$ C8T'IGE'Y $ Aunb3 pu3 yauopy
£99°0T¥ & SOL'86T'ZS TLE'609°T S sanpgen jeoL
SSB'8TT 266'79€ Lya'18y sajIge]] Ayl
- £86'8SZ £86'852 $23uasqy payesuadwo)
(cor'sst)  (T98) {896°SST) juBWRINRY 0} BnQ
(%) 132 - spund Jayip 01 ang
{681'sS) vey'ITY S0E'LSE (1uay) uopepuno4 DN 9 ang
91’260 868029 LTO'EIT'T (1009 ‘s|eay ‘wooy) UoyeIossyY JJIN 01 ang
62L'Z8 S9T'y8T S68'99€ sajy|iqer] syjauag 13 |[oAed
{svL'ze) S 6T0°09C $ ¥8T'LBT S 3|qeARg SIUN0JY
sapligen
66L‘TET ¢ S9°898'95 SSS'000°L $ S39SSY (BI04
(ozy) {ost's) (0£5°s) sasuadxy piedald
0618¥S TTLUUTT  T06°028'C (PIV Ui P34 7§ 2IE1S) STUDUILIBAOD WO.4 3N
(6¥8°ET) 9ZS ey LL9°6TY spuny J3Y10 Wos4 ang
(¥95'61T) ovs’'sLL 9£6'SS9 (suonnquuo)) uoREpUNos JJIN Wol4 3nQ
L6T'8T 981’1t €8E'6E uONeIR0SSY JDIN Woid ang
{8ev'LS) EIT'EVY S£9°'S8€ SIUBPNIS-3|qeA|3IdY SIUNOIY
(81e'eST) $ 628'LT6'TS TIS'VLHT $ ysed
(REL
ddUBlIeA _w—.uu( _mmﬂ<
QiA i0ld Q1A W2un)
£T0Z ‘T€ ¥3gN3D3a
399Ys ajuejeq

23ajj0) Ajunwiuo) Aluno) YlIoN




NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

2017118 | 13
January 26'", 2018

Motion:
Seconded:

RESOLUTION

the Chief Financial Officer / VP Administration
recommends the appointment of Erik Harvey, to the
full-time, twelve-month, 261-day, Management
Confidential, exempt appointment as Comptroller,
effective February 5, 2018, at an annual salary of
$65,000.

the President hereby concurs in this
recommendation,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

that the North Country Community College Board of
Trustees hereby approves the appointment of Erik
Harvey, to the full-time, twelve-month, 261-day,
Management Confidential, exempt appointment as
Comptroller, effective February 5, 2018, at an
annual salary of $65,000.

This position is currently funded in the 2017/18
operating budget.

Motion approved: (0-0-0)



'NORTH COUNTRY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

January 3, 2018 SARANAC LAKE . MALONE . TICONDEROGA

Mr. Erik Harvey
152 Mcintyre Street
Saranac lake, NV 12983

Dear Mr. Harvey:

Pending North Country Community College Board of Trustees approva! at the January 26, 2018 meeting,
we are pleased to offer you a full-time, management confidential appointment as Comptroller

commencing Monday, February 5, 2018. Your direct supervisor will be Robert Farmer, Vice President for
Administration / Chief Financial Officer.

Your annual salary for this 12-month (261- day) position will be $65,000. You will be eligible for
employee benefits as outlined in the current management confidential policy. Ajob description is

entlosed for your benefit. This job description is general and your supervisor may assign duties to you
other than those specifically mentioned.

if the terms and conditions of this agreement meet with your approval, please retura a signed copy of
this letter to Human Resources by January 19, 2018,

Dr. Steve Tyrell
NCCC President

Enc.

cc: Human Resources/personnel file
Payroll

| agree with and accept the terms and conditions of this letier.

’&1':':' - el

Signature

o

Office of Human Resources . 23 Santanoni Avenue . PO Box B9 . Saranac Lake’. NY . 12983
www.nece.edu, S18-691-2915 x1209




ERIK HARVEY

E-mall: \heharveys@roadrunner.com 152 Mcintyre Street
Volce: (518) 524-3423 Saranac Lake, NY 12983
PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

FINANCE LEADER AND INNOVATOR

¢ Finance professional with 20+ years progressive experience in corporate accounting. financial planning, and analysis.

¢+ Clear communicalor, collaboralive partner, and leader through transformation.

¢+ Experienced in business process re-engineering and managing corporate projects related (o finance and technology.

[ 4

Hands-on manager accomplished at utilizing lechnology to enhance data and information management.
AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Finance Financlal Reporting and Analysis; BudgelForecast Development end Management; Financial and
Statistical Medeling; Activity Based Cost Accounting; Product Proiitabliity; Auditing and Compliance

Management Cross Functional Team Leadership; Project Management; Staff Training and Development

Technology Microsolt Dynamics GP/CRM, Microsolt Office, SharePoint, Projects, Visio, Power Bl; Sage 50

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

AMERICAN MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (AMA) - URL: www.amanet orq - Saranac Lake, NY

Division Controller, Finance, 2010 1o Present

Primarily accountable for managing and monitoring the core operaling division's finance, accounling and planning activities as
well as ensuring thal timely, accurate and useful information Is compiled and disseminated in compliance and conjunction wilh
corporate requirements. Assist the Vice President of Internal Audit with execution of the annua! audil plan. Provide financial

leadership on corporate projects. Serve as Finance's subject matter expert on Business Inlelligence best praclices and tools.

Accomplishments:

= Successfully managing Intemal Audit project bringing the entire organization in compliance with record retention policies
* Designed and developed SQL architecture and end user daghboards demonstrating business intelligence capabilities

* Built and maintain a Microsoft SharePoint Universe for Finance.

« Acknowledged with an award for 2D yesrs of service to AMA

* Promoled to Division Controller

Staff Accountant, 1998 10 2003 / Manager, Finance, 2004 to 2010

Distributed key performance metric reporting and anzlyses to Senior Management. Provided professional finance and
accounting support to the Publication and Management Consulling business units, information Technoalogy and other service
uni operations with tolal annual expendilures of $256 million. Member of Business Process Reenglneering teams that reduced
expenditures associaled with Customer Service and Product Fulfllment activities.

Accomplishments:

* Successfully managed project migrating from Oracle Financials to Microsolt Dynamics GP and CRM

* Developed statistical dashboards to highlight shifling palierns in product offerings and cusiomer behaviors.

* Developed Sales irending reports/models to predict and forecast annual revenues.

» Successfully managed corporate project to develop product profitabiiity reporting and related infrastructure.

* Developed and implemented productdeve! accrual accounting syslem used flor efficient and accurate monthly costing.
= Promoled lo Sr. Accountant and Manager, Finance ]

* Acknowledped with Achievement Awairds for parlicipation in financial and publication system conversions.

* Acknowledped with Manager's Award for monthly closing stenderd cost process efficiencies

* Acknowiedped with Mansager's Award for preparalion of a Steering Commitiee presentation

EDUCATION & TRAINING

+ BS, Accounting - State University of New York, College al Platisburgh, AACSB Accredited

Professione! Training: Strategies for Developing Effective Presentation Skills; Informetion Systems Projeci Management: AMA's § doy
MBA Warkshop; AMA's Management Course; Sitvational Leadership® |) Woerkshop, Responding to Canfilct: Strategies for Improved
Communication, Oracle Financials, SAS BusinessObjects, Intro to SOL and PLISOL



REFERENCES

Vivianna Guzman, CEO
StariBox Holdings LLC - New York, NY
(917) 415.0205

ian m ol.com

** text or email after December 1 2, 2017 - wil be in Costa Rica

Catherine Liberly, Vice Presidenl, Finance (retired)
American Management Association
(917) 282-3919

[ opk.com

Chris Knight, Communications Director

North Country Community College

(518) 637-5814
n ed

Corey Facteau, Director of Operations

Ubisoft Singapore, Chengdu and Phitippines
(415) 361-1159

gil.com

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Financlal Advisor

Company Name Little Leamers at Doug’s Place
Detes voluntesred Jun 2014 - Prasent

Voluntesr duretion 3 yrs 7 mos

Treasurer

Company Name Saranac Leke Youth Beseball and Softball Association
Dsates volunteered Jan 2017 - Present

Volunteer duration 1 yr

Assistant Youth Hackey Coach

Company Name Saranac Lake Pee Wee Hockey Associalion
Dales volunteered Sep 2014 - Present
Volunteer diration 3 ¥5 4 mos

Assistant Youth Football Coach
Company Name Adirondack Foolball League
Dates volunieered Aug 2015 - Present

Volumeer durslion 2 yrs 5 mos

Assistant Youth Baseball Coach

Company Neme Saranac Lake Youth Baseball and Softball Association
Dales volunieered May 2014 - Present

Voluntees duration 3 yrs 8 mas




President's Report to the Board of Trustees

January 18, 2018
Dr. Steve Tyrell

1) Campus and rnal Relations: community sessions atlended, presentations made, and
“‘meet and greets” completed listed below.

Date: With: Location:

111118 Tour of new residence hall complex — Alfred Alired, NY
State College —

11118 Research Project Planning with RIT Faculty Rochester, NY

112118 Breakfast Meeting with Alfred State College Alfred, NY
President

1/16/18 Dinner with SUNY Admin and College Staff Saranac Lake, NY

1/18/18 Refirees Breakfast Saranac Lake, NY

1/18/18 SUNY Presidents on 2018-19 State Budget Conference Call

11918 Work Politics President to St. Joseph's Lake Placid, NY
Addiclion and Treatment Centers Staff

1/22/18 State of the University Address Albany, NY

1/24/18 Meeting with Congresswoman Stefanik Malone, NY

1/25/18 Meeting with YMCA and Saranac Lake Saranac Lake, NY
School District

2) Budget, Enroliment and Advocacy — Enroliment for Spring semester seems to be on par for

3)

4)

where we were a year ago. More details to share in the next two weeks as we approach census
day. We are working on preparing the 2018-19 budget for shared governance input and then we
will present it to the Board at the April 27*, 2018 meeting. A preliminary budget will be shared with
the Board in March as part of Bob Farmer's report. The Governor's budget proposal for 2018-19
provided no increase for community colleges nor supported the new funding formula, It will be very
important for our College community to actively advocate to our legislators to provide the needed

support to our institution in 2018-19. Most of this advocacy work will need to occur between now
and March 1%

50" Annjversary - Employee Recognition Event — A small planning group met on Monday,
December 11* to map out this new event pian. We shared our proposed event format with

members President's Council on December 19%. Right now, we anticipale three late Spring
semester events.

SUNY Potsdam Initiative - We continue to address the various administrative actions related to
the new initiative. Our campus team meets regularly to review items we are working on with SUNY
Potsdam and with SUNY Administration. We are also continuing joint meetings with SUNY
Potsdam’s leadership team and we know the faculty from both institutions have met to discuss
their curriculums. Following conversations with SUNY administration, Joe Keegan updated the

Pagelof2



5)

6)

7

8)

8)

extension site application and resubmitted it prior to the holiday break. We were asked to obtain
formal letters of support from SUNY Potsdam, SUNY Canton, JCC, Clinton CC and SUNY
Plattsburgh on January 17*. The planning tool we are using to track our progress will be updated
shorlly and redislributed fo the College community. The planning team includes Joe Keegan, Chris
Tacea, Stacie Hurwitch, Bob Farmer, Chris Knight, Kim Irland and Lisa Symonds.

Shared Governance Session Follow-Up Work ~ The shared governance group will be preparing
drafts from each constituency group on “roles, responsibilities and processes” in shared
governance. It is our desire to create some general guiding principles regarding our commitments
to decision-making, communication and processes in shared governance, We will also need to
assess where we are with shared governance thereafter. These efforts are both fied to our
strategic plan and to our Middle States work underway.

Strategic Plan Implementation - Using the same project management software we are using to
build the SUNY Potsdam implementation timeline, we will have a draft implementation plan for the
College community to review and provide feedback in January. In line with Middie States’ request,
we will also track all budget allocations and decision-making aclions that occur with each action
item in the strategic plan with this tracking software. As we move forward, please know that Stacie

Hurwitch is the lead person tracking our progress on each strategic initiative on the 2017-2020
plan.

First Meetings Scheduled for Campus-based Advisory Boards — Plans are underway to
schedule the third campus advisory board; this one for the Saranac Lake campus.

Exploration of Acquisition of Radio Station Property — Jim Brooks, the College attorney
continues to delve into the legal questions we have raised regarding property acquisition and risk

meanagement. He is making excellent progress and we hope to have his recommendations in the
near future.

YMCA Visit to Saranac Lake - The next meeting with the YMCA staff and representatives from
the Saranac Lake School District is scheduled for January 25,

10) Saranac Lake Master Plan Update — as noted earlier, Bob Farmer has assembled a group to

begin reviewing our 2010 Masler Facilities Plan to asceriain where updates are needed. The
second meeting of this working group has been scheduled for January 29™.

Page2of 2



